CORPORATION
de la Cité de/ of the City of
CLARENCE-ROCKLAND

ADDENDUM #5
16/10/2017 9:36

Radio/Paging System
Tender Number

F18-PS-2017-002
Request for Proposals Issued On:
28-Aug
Proposal Submission Deadline: 2:00:00pm Local Time in Clarence-Rockland Ontario, Canada on

26-Oct-17
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TIME SENSITIVE
Please note: This addendum is to be considered part of the above noted Request for Proposal as though included with the original version.
This addendum does not affect the closing date/time:Bidders should acknowledge receipt of all Addendum / Addenda by inserting
in the space provided on the Bid Submission Form, the numbers of all Addendum / Addenda received during the bidding period.

QUESTION REQUESTING CLARIFICATION
The following questions were received:

1

2

Line item; 1.1 Invitation to Proponents:
o “This Request for Proposals (“RFP”) is an invitation to prospective Proponents to submit
Proposals for the provision of a New Radio/Paging System (“Goods”) to support the City of
Question: Clarence-Rockland Fire department……”
 As per statement in line item 1.3 Objectives, Does the municipality want to keep some of the radio technologies? If so, can
the municipality could provide a “list of good” to keep?
The Municipality has a backup paging system currently, that the City would intend to keep (depending on whether the
Muncipality switches paging systems). This is not otherwise covered in this RFP and should be left out. All other radio
equipment, to the best of the City's knowledge, is outdated and needs to be replaced. Should a vendor wish to re-use any of
Reply:
the existing equipment, or provide a trade-in credit for existing equipment (incl. portables, etc.) this should be identified in
their bid.
Line item; 2.2 Scope of work:
o “The system should be designed with multiple ‘tac’ channels to permit simultaneous operation on different talk groups.”
 How many of TAC channels does the the municipality desire?
Question: o “7 base-station radios w/ desk mic & remote head capabilities to allow for a separate transmission location w/ antenna &
cables.”
 Can the municipality specify if “
remote base”requires a “
mirror display”from the actual base station?

Reply:

3

Question: Can the municipality provide us with specific antennas types? (1/4 wave or hi gain)
Reply:

4

The Fire Department requires one (1) primary dispatch channel, and three (3) TAC channels. Ideally, if remaining in the VHF
bandwidth, the City would also require the ability to program in other VHF frequencies (i.e. OFM, Hawkesbury Dispatch,
etc.).
The seven (7) base station radios shall be installed in the following locations: Station 1 (Bourget) Watch Room, Station 2
(Clarence) Watch Room, Station 3 (Rockland) Watch Room, Station 3 (Rockland) Chiefs Office, Station 3 (Rockland) Deputy's
Office, Station 3 (Rockland) Emergency Operations Centre (Classroom), and the last will be setup for a page-to-email function
(location TBD). The three base stations being installed in the watch rooms, should have a remote head (incl. mic) that can be
installed on the apparatus bay floor, such that the radio can be heard and transmitted from at either location (e.g. watch
room or apparatus bay floor).

Please provide recommendations and explanations for each. The recommendation should be included in the bid, with the
alternate listed as an option with a price (or savings).

Question: Can the municipality tell us who is responsible for the Ottawa fire console programming? (DMR selective calling)
Reply:

The City of Ottawa maintains proprietary rigths to their console. Any and all programming must be done through Ottawa
Fire. There will be additional costs, which the City shall assume for programming the consoles. The City will assist the
successful bidder in making these contacts, and will provide further contact information to the successful proponent.

5

Question: Form of Offer question 3 please confirm the appendix referenced should be B?

Reply:
6

Question: Please confirm that 2.9, 2.11 and 4.1.2 are intentionally removed. They are in the table of contents but not in the document.

Reply:

7

3.7 is acutally Section "2" Deliverables.

Question: Form of Offer question 4 there is reference to B & C, please confirm this should be A & B.
Reply:

9

Yes

Question: Question 3.6 is referring to Section 3.7. Can you please confirm if section 3.7 is missing?

Reply:

8

Form of offer is Appendix A

Correct

Question: Rated Requirements section D there is reference to ‘Terms of Reference’ please confirm where this information is located?
Reply:

Section 2 , deliverables.

